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Nicola Gunn

From: Planning
Subject: FW: D3.22.0593 - 17 Crumpax Ave, Longridge

 

From: Holt, Kelly <  
Sent: 10 August 2022 18:33 
To: Mark Waleczek <  
Subject: D3.22.0593 - 17 Crumpax Ave, Longridge 
 

 ❚❛❜ External Email  
This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe. 

Hi Mark, 
 
Further to our discussion today, I've reviewed the amended plans and would make the following 
comments. 
 
The driveway length should be increased from 5m to 5.5m with a roller shutter door to prevent the 
vehicle overhanging the footway.  Currently there is a single car parking space at the dwelling so 
the proposal will not result in any loss of parking. 
 
Therefore, subject to the amendment, there is no objection to the proposal. 
 
Kelly Holt 
Highway Development Control 
Highways and Transportation 
Lancashire County Council 
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This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only. 

It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.  

If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it. 

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a 
contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position. 

Lancashire County Council rese rves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email. 

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious software and it is your responsibility 
to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments. 

 


